Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Clovis Ordinances
From: Michael Morris

Date: 10/5/2022, 3:08 PM

To: Jared Morris

Jared, FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mark Lee Dickson

Date: Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 3:00 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Clovis Ordinances
To: <mmorris@cityofclovis.org>

Here are word documents and PDF's of the two different types of ordinances which we would fully support for
the City of Clovis, if they so choose to do so. My attorney, Jonathan F. Mitchell, would be willing to represent
the City of Clovis for either ordinance. We will be glad to make sure you get an updated letter which reflects that

reality.
Sincerely,

Mark Lee Dickson
Director, Right To Life of East Texas

Mike Morris

&

Attachments-8/Clovis Sanctuary Cities Ordinance (conventional public enforcement).pdf

Attachments-8/Clovis Sanctuary Cities Ordinance (conventional public enforcement).docx

Attachments-8/Clovis Sanctuary Cities Ordinance.pdf
Attachments-8/Clovis Sanctuary Cities Ordinance.docx
Attachments-8/Letter from JFM to Clovis (9.22.2022).pdf
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